From: Goa IT

Sent: 29-11-2023 3:28 PM

To: Santosh Yadav

Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju; Nikhil Bhushan; Samrat Narvekar
Subject: RE: TATA 20 TO 50 Mbps ILL upgrade commercial

Dear Santosh Sir,
Referring the trail mail please approve to proceed further

Thanks and Regards,

Nagaraj Talwar

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Goa International Airport,

Mobile: +8147717094 / 8657505205
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com
www.k-hospitality.com

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 29-11-2023 1:54 PM

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Goa IT
<goa.it@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: TATA 20 TO 50 Mbps ILL upgrade commercial

Approved
Regards,

Nikhil
+91 9820171661

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 29 November 2023 13:25

To: Goa IT <goa.it@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: TATA 20 TO 50 Mbps ILL upgrade commercial

Dear Nikhil,
Pls approve.

Regards,
Samrat

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 1:19 PM

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

HI Nagaraj,

Pls raise PR don’t mention the amount in it, just raise PR for 50 MBPS upgradation. Will ask
Herambraj to negotiate further.

Regards,
Samrat

From: Saneev Chauhan <Saneev.Chauhan. TEJAS@tatatel.co.in>

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 12:59 PM

To: Goa IT <goa.it@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Yadav
<santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: TATA 20 TO 50 Mbps ILL upgrade commercial

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments u
nless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Nagaraj Ji
| am happy to inform you, as per your confirmation we have got the approval of Rs 2.20 lakh
with one year Lokin from our finance team and we are processing it.

From: Goa IT <goa.it@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 02 November 2023 13:53

To: Saneev Chauhan <Saneev.Chauhan. TEJAS@tatatel.co.in>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Yadav
<santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: TATA 20 TO 50 Mbps ILL upgrade commercial

Dear Sanjeev |i,
As discussed with you kindly make it the below mention quote as 2,20,000Rs and locking period will be 1
year

Thanks and Regards,

Nagaraj Talwar

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Goa International Airport,

Mobile: +8147717094 / 8657505205
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com
www.Kk-hospitality.com

From: Saneev Chauhan <Saneev.Chauhan. TEJAS@tatatel.co.in>

Sent: 01-11-2023 3:23 PM

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

Dear Nagaraj
As discussed over the call kindly confirm for upgradation below Circuit ID.

Circuit ID -0083205896084
Account No: - 605969122

From: Goa IT <goa.it@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 13 April 2023 14:07

To: Saneev Chauhan <Saneev.Chauhan. TEJAS @tatatel.co.in>

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
As discussed with you kindly make it the below mention quote as 2,20000 Rs and locking period will be 1
year

Thanks and Regards,

Nagaraj Talwar

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Goa International Airport,

Mobile: +8147717094 / 8657505205
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com
www.k-hospitality.com

From: Goa IT

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 2:02 PM

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

Dear Sanjeev Ji,
As discussed with you kindly share the proposal letter asap

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
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 12:19 PM

To: Goa IT <goa.it@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: TATA 20 TO 50 Mbps ILL upgrade commercial

Dear Nagraj

Greeting from Tata Teleservices !!

As discussed, we are delighted to have you as a valued customer of Tata Teleservices Limited! We
recommend availing this opportunity of upgrade to accomplish your business goals.

Kindly find 50 Mbps upgrade commercial.

Circuit ID -0083205896084

Account No: - 605969122

Bandwidth
Annual Recurring
Charges
Agreement Period
50 Mbps
2,50,000

12 Months

GST extra as applicable.

Billing frequency and terms as per existing account

Upgrade commercial and lock in will be applicable from the date of successful upgrade of
required upgrade bandwidth.

Upgrade timings will be post 5 PM and our program manager will confirm for the downtime before
proceeding for the upgradation.

Thanks & Regards,

Sanjeev Chauhan

SME Enterprise Sales

Tata Tele services Limited

M: +91 9212203599, Email ID: saneev.chauhan.tejas@tatatel.co.in



